
 

Lancashire County Council 
PO Box 100, County Hall, Preston, PR1 0LD 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Ribble Valley Borough Council 
Planning Section 
Council Offices 
Church Walk 
Clitheroe 
BB7 2RA 
 
 

 

For the attention of Lucy Walker  

Phone: 0300 123 6780 

Email: developeras@lancashire.gov.uk 

  

Your ref:   03.2023.927 

Our ref: 03.2023.927 

Date: 12.12.2023 

  

 
 
 
Planning Application No: 3/2023/0927  
Grid Ref: 369274 432978  
Proposal: Regularisation of boundary fence to front and side.  
Location: 2 Sunnyside Avenue Wilpshire BB1 9LW 
 
The submitted information has been reviewed and it is noted this is the retrospective 
application. 
 
There is no objection to the proposal. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Tahira 
 

 
Tahira Akhtar BA (Hons) 
Technician 
Highways and Transport 
Lancashire County Council 
 


